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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 29, 2010 2:52 PM
To: ‘Adrian’

Subject: RE: Grand Island Place, LLC

L1000007131
Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply dlick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Adrian [mailto:AdrianPerlman@fiprealty.com]
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 2:49 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Grand Island Place, LLC

Gentlemen,
There is no FEIN # for Grand Isfand Place, LLC.
Can it please be added - itis 27-3035622.

Thank yeu,
Adrian

Adrian Perlman

2627 NE 203rd Street, Suite 118
Aventura, FL 33180
305-682-4991

305-682-4992 Fax
adrianperiman@fiprealty.com
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